REGULATORY INFORMATION DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (RIDS)

ACCESSION NBR: 8803160136 DDC. DATE: 88/03/03 NOTARIZED: NO FACIL: 50-400 Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1, Carolina

DDCKET # 05000400

AUTH. NAME

AUTHOR AFFILIATION

JULIAN, C. A.

Region 2, Ofc of the Director

RECIP. NAME UTLEY, E. E. RECIPIENT AFFILIATION Carolina Power & Light Co.

SUBJECT: Ack receipt of ltr informing NRC of steps taken to correct

violatons noted in Insp 50-400/78-38.

NOTES: Application for permit renewal filed.

05000400

	RECIPIENT	COPIES		RECIPIENT	COPIES	
	ID CODE/NAME	LTTR E	ENCL	ID CODE/NAME	LTTR	ENCL
	PD2-i PD	1	1	BUCKLEY, B	2	f
INTERNAL:	ACRS	2	· 2	AEOD	1	1
	DEDRO	1	1	NRR MORISSEAU, D	1	1
0	NRR/DLPQ/PEB11B	1	1	NRR/DLPQ/QAB10A	1	1
	NRR/DOEA DIR11E	1	1	NRR/DREP/EPB10D	1	ŀ
	NRR/DREP/RPB10A	2	4	NRR/DRIS DIR9A2	1	þ
	NRR/PMAS/ILRB12	1	1	DE LIEBERMAN, J	1	1
	OGC 15-B-18	i	1 6	REG FILE 02	· 1	i '
_	RES/DRPS DIR	1	1	RGN2 FILE 01	1	F.
EXTERNAL:	LPDR	i		NRC PDR	1	}
	NSIC	1	ł			7

March 3, 1988

Carolina Power and Light Company

ATTN: Mr. E. E. Utley

Senior Executive Vice President Power Supply and Engineering

and Construction

P. O. Box 1551 Raleigh, NC 27602

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-400/87-38

We are reviewing your responses to Notice of Violation A.1 and A.2 (regarding Plant Change Request (PCR) - 1391). We will notify you of the results of our review at a later date.

We have evaluated your response to Notice of Violation A.2 (regarding PCR-2292) and found that it meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. We will examine the implementation of your corrective actions during future inspections.

We have evaluated your responses to Notice of Violation B.1 and B.2 and found that they meet the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. We will examine the implementation of your corrective actions during future inspections.

Sincerely,

(Original signed by C. A. Julian)

Caudle A. Julian, Chief Operations Branch Division of Reactor Safety

cc: R. A. Watson, Vice President
Harris Nuclear Project
D. L. Tibbitts, Director of
Regulatory Compliance

J. Harness, Plant General Manager

bcc: C. Barth, OGC

NRC Resident Inspector

A. Upchurch, Chairman, Triangle J

Council of Governments DRS Technical Assistant Document Control Desk State of North Carolina

RII (iA') GABelisle:sh 3/2/88

RIJ PFredrickson 3/ /88

CAJúlian 3/2/88

8803140134 880303 PDR ADDCK 05000400 Q PDR

JO TEO